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From: RajKapoor [rkapoor@aud.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2004 6:46 PM
To: Zaidi Abbas, Mgr - Career Dev.
Subject: Thank You

Dear Mr. Zaidi,

Well what can | say? | just wanted to take a moment to express my deepest gratitude for inviting my class
to CBD last Saturday morning.

One can judge outcomes from peoples reactions, and some of the expletives used in the class on
Monday were "what a show", "classy from beginning to end", "overwhelming", "so welcoming and
professional”, "a delightful experience”, and "delivered from the heart" are a few sentiments shared by the
students.

I cannot thank you and your team enough. You have truly enriched and added value to the learning
experiences of 20 "AUD’ers"

The material covered was truly meaningful and related to the course, above all the presentation was
enjoyable! These things are not easy to do -- my thanks again for going outside the box on our behalf.

I hope to have the opportunity to reciprocate your kindness sometime.
Sincerely,

Raj

Raj Kapoor, MBA

Human Resources Director
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